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Student Spouse Residency Confirmation Form 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   August 2012 – July 2013 

TO:    VADMV, USPS and other individuals/organizations seeking residency confirmation 

FROM:   ______________________________________________________________________________ 

RE:  Confirmation of Regent University Student’s spousal residency on-campus   

 

Please accept this form as a formal University document (from the Office of Residence Life) confirming 

that the following individual is a spouse of a Regent University on-campus student resident and is 

residing with that resident at the following address: 

Housing Assignment:  Building ___________  Apartment _____________ which is located at the following on-

campus street address in the City of Virginia Beach: 

 

_________    Jake Sears Circle, Virginia Beach, VA 23464 

 

 

Signature _______________________________________________       Date ____________ 

        Regent University Campus Housing Resident 

Signature________________________________________________      Date_____________ 

        Resident’s Spouse 

Accepted _______________________________________________        Date_____________ 

        Residence Life Professional Staff 


